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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa .Stright@pgnmai l. com] 

Sent: Thursday, December 23,20109:17 AM 

To: Filings@pscstate.fl.us 

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; John W. McWhirter, Jr.; James Brew; george@cavros­
law.com; suzannebrownless@comcasl.net; rdcJaw@swbell.net; Triplett , Dianne; Burnett, John ; Lewis Jr, Paul 

Subject: E~fi ling & E-Service PEF Responses to Staffs 10th Data Request - Dkt# 100160 

Attachments : (Signed) FINAL - PEF Responses to Staff DR10 (100160).pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Dianne Triplett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
(727) 820-5184 
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No.1 00160-EG 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 5 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Responses to Staff's 10th Data Request 
in the above referenced docket. 

L i.'}'([ Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. Coll ege Ave., Suite 800 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line : (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa .stright@pgnmail.com 
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~.	 Progress En rgy 


December 23, 2010 

V~A ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service -Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re : 	 PEF's Petition for Approval of Demand-Side Management Plan; Docket No. 100160-£G 
Responses to Staffs 10th Data Request 

Dear Ms. Cole : 

Enclosed for filing are Progress Energy Florida's {"PEF") responses to Staff's 10th Data 

Request in the above-referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

~.~ 
Dianne M. Triplett 

DMT/lms 

cc: 	 Parties of Record 
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DoI:k.et Nil" 100 I60-EO 
PEF's Response to Staffs 10th DaJ.a Request {Nos. l. a-d) 

PEF'S RESPONSE TO STAFF'S 10TH DATA REQUEST 

1. 	 On November 29,2010 PEF filt:<..l twu D~mand Sid~ Managt:mt:nt (DSM) plans in respons~ to 
Order No. PSC-IO-0605-PAA-EG. In Order No. PSC-IO-0605-PAA-EG, the Commission 
ordered PEF to file specific program modifications or additions that meet the annual as well as 
cumulative DSM guab. In tht: portion of PEF's filing entitled Original Goal Scenario, PEF 
has proposed program modifications and additions that, taken together, still do not meet the 
annual DSM goals set by the Commission. Specifically, as shovm in the tables below, PEF's 
Original Gual Sct:narlo continues to fail to achieve the annual and cwnulative summer and 
winter demand (MW) goals for the commercial sector. Please respond to the follo\\iing: 

(A) 	 (9 ) (C) = (9) - (A) 

Commerciallln.dustrial Summer Demand (MW) 

I PEF
Year Commission 

Original Goal Scenario Difference 
":stablishcd Goal Projection 

(13 .70) 13.7 0.002010 
>--­

17.66\6.2 1.462011 
(0.90) 24.60 25 .5 2012 
( 1.02)24.8825 .9 2013 
(1.10)26.4 25.30201 4 

27.6 27.07 2015 (~5:-l 
27.1 25.76 ( 1.34)201 6 

( I.QO)27.0 2'i.102017 
(0.17) 25.72018 25.53 

22.702019 22.3 0.40 
237.4 218.60 ( 18.80)Cumulatin 

(A) 	 (0) (C) - (Il) - (A) 

Year 

Commerciallilldustrial Winter Demand (MW) 

Commission 
PEF 

Established Goal 
Original Goal Scenario 

Projection 
Difference 

201 0 5.3 000 (530) 
20 11 5.3 9.83 4.53 
2012 11.4 10.18 ( I. n) 

2013 11.5 12.44 0.94 
2014 11.5 13.55 2.05 
~O15 11.7 16.42 4.72 

2016 11.6 15.91 4.31 
2017 11.6 15.65 1\ .05 
2018 11.4 15.81 4.41 
2019 11.3 13. 15 \.85 

Cumulati\'e 102.6 122.94 20.34 
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